

RECALL: The Remington Arms Company is recalling all Model 700 bolt-action centerfire rifles in .17 Remington caliber. The company is taking this action because some of these .17 caliber barrels could develop cracks and splits. A barrel split could result in serious personal injury.

Shooters who purchased Model 700s after January 1, 1981 are requested by Remington not to use them. They are requested to contact Remington by calling its toll-free numbers in the U.S.: (800) 634-2459 or in Canada: (800) 634-5401. The customer should present the serial number of his infle to Remington personnel to determine if he owns an affected rifle. All affected rifles returned to Remington under the recall will have barrels replaced at no charge to the owners.

No other Model 700 rifles in other calibers or any other Remington autoloading or pump-action centerfire rifles, rimfire rifles, or shotguns are included in this recall.

**Some visitors have reported that Reministran representatives have no knowledge of this recall. Also, the phone number listed has been found to possibly be invalid. Use these numbers at your own risk! Visit the Reministran website to obtain current customer service information.

Source:

- AFTE Journal, April 1990; Volume 22, Number 2:227
- Shooting Times, March 1990; page 47
- American Firearms Industry, February 1990; page 19
- American Riffeman, January 1990; page ?
- American Rifleman, February 1990; page 10
- California Department of Justice Firearms Safety Note 90-1

REMINGTON

MODEL 700, SEVEN, 40-XB, 40-XC, & SPORTSMAN 78

RECALL: Remington Arms centerfire rifle Models 700, Seven, 40-XB, 40-XC and Sportsman 78 manufactured between July 29 and December 11, 1987, have been withdrawn from sale temporarily for replacement if trigger assembly mechanisms.

This action was taken because a limited number of rifles produced during that period may have an improperly manufactured part in the trigger assembly